
 
 
 
 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www.l incolnsh ire i l .gov 

AGENDA
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

Village Hall – Board Room
Monday, February 12, 2018 – 7:00 p.m.

Reasonable accommodations/auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively participate in any public 
meetings of the Board.  Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance if you need special 
accommodations to attend. Regular Village Board Meetings will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the 

majority of the Trustees to do so.

CALL TO ORDER

1.0 ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
2.1 Approval of the January 22, 2018 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes

3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS
3.1 Mayor’s Report

3.11 Consideration of Appointment of Michael Brouillard to Park Board as 
Alternate for a Term Expiring April 30, 2019

3.2 Village Clerk’s Report

3.3 Village Treasurer's Report

3.4 Village Manager's Report

4.0 PAYMENT OF BILLS
4.1 Bills Presented for Payment on February 12, 2018 in the amount of 

$1,149,050.68.

5.0 CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only)

6.0 PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

7.0 CONSENT AGENDA
Items on the Consent Agenda will be approved by one motion. If a Trustee wishes to 
discuss any item, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed under 
“Unfinished Business”.

7.1 Approval of a Professional Services Contract with RJN Group, Inc. for Design 
Engineering Services at a Cost not to Exceed $99,985.00 (Village of 
Lincolnshire)

7.2 Approval of an Ordinance Amending Title 4 (Health and Sanitation), Chapter 2 
(Environmental Control) of the Village of Lincolnshire Municipal Code (Village of 
Lincolnshire)



Page 2
AGENDA - Regular Village Board Meeting
February 12, 2018

7.3 Approval of Waiving Competitive Bid Process and Authorizing a Contract with 
MUSCO Sports Lighting, Oskaloosa, Iowa for Replacement of 228 Metal Halide 
Light Fixtures and 2018 Annual Warranty and Control Link Payment at a Total 
Cost of $32,012.50 (Village of Lincolnshire - North Park Athletic Complex-1025
Riverwoods Road)

8.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS
8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use
8.2 Finance and Administration
8.3 Public Works
8.4 Parks and Recreation
8.6 Judiciary and Personnel

9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES
10.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.0 NEW BUSINESS
12.0 ADJOURNMENT



 
 
 
 
 
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
w w w . l i n co l n s h i re i l . g o v  

2.1
MINUTES

REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
Monday, January 22, 2018

Present:
Mayor Brandt Trustee Feldman
Trustee Grujanac Trustee Hancock
Trustee McDonough Trustee Servi
Trustee Leider Village Clerk Mastandrea
Village Attorney Simon Village Manager Burke
Chief of Police Leonas Public Works Director Woodbury
Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson Assistant Village Manager/Community & 
Assistant Public Works Director/Village Economic Development Director Letendre

Engineer Dittrich Commander Covelli

ROLL CALL
Mayor Brandt called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and Village Clerk Mastandrea called the 
Roll.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2.1 Approval of the January 8, 2018 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes

Trustee Leider moved and Trustee Grujanac seconded the motion to approve the minutes 
of the Regular Village Board Meeting of January 8, 2018 as presented. The roll call vote 
was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, Leider, Servi, and McDonough. NAYS: None. 
ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. Mayor Brandt declared the 
motion carried.

3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS
3.1 Mayor’s Report

3.11 Acknowledgement of Recognition of Lincolnshire Police Department 
2017 National Night Out Event by National Association of Town Watch

Commander Covelli presented the 2017 National Night Out Award and 
thanked the Mayor and Board the support given to the Police Department. 
Commander Covelli recognized the Police Officers for all their help with the 
event; specifically Police Office Brown for organizing the past event.
Commander Covelli noted National Night Out 2018 will take place on Friday, 
August 3rd from 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 

Mayor Brandt noted appreciation of the event and the hard work the Police 
Department puts into the event each year.  

Chief of Police Leonas noted this years’ event would be taking place on the 
same day as the Village’s Anniversary. 



Page 2
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting
January 22, 2018

3.12 Skate Night

Mayor Brandt thanked staff for helping with Skate Night noting it was a great 
event regardless of not being able to have fireworks due to the wind 
conditions.

Mayor Brandt stated Lee Fell from Lincolnshire Sports Association created 
the event and noted appreciation to him for all his efforts as well.

3.2 Village Clerk’s Report - None

3.3 Village Treasurer’s Report
3.31 Revenues and Expenditures for the Month of December, 2017

Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the Revenue and 
Expenditure Summary is included in the Board packet; and all revenues and 
expenditures have been properly recorded for the month of December 2017.

Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the December report is 
the final one for the fiscal year and reflects revenues exceeding expenditures 
in the General Fund. Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the 
projected revenue overage incorporated as part of the plan for the 2018 
Budget. The 2018 Budget reflects a transfer of those dollars from the General 
Fund to the General Capital Fund. The goal is to use the excess dollars for 
Capital Projects. Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson stated these 
are not year-end numbers; there are still journal entries to be made for 
expenses that get paid in January for expenses in December.

3.32 Appropriation Ordinance

Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the Appropriation Public 
Hearing will take place on February 12, 2018.

3.33 Sedgebrook SSA

Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted staff has started looking at 
refunding the Sedgebrook SSA bonds. Staff is working with various advisors 
in order to obtain better timelines and information to report back to the Board. 

3.34 Invoice Cloud

Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson stated, Invoice Cloud Company,
the Village has signed an agreement with, is now capable of distributing 
electronic bills for approximately $.25 instead of mailing which was costing 
the Village approximately $.72. Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson 
noted customers will soon be able to pay by text as part of the service. 

3.4 Village Manager’s Report -
3.41 Organizational Charts



Page 3
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting
January 22, 2018

Village Manager Burke noted as a result of the last meeting and due to recent 
staff changes, the Board was provided Organizational Charts, including head 
shots of all Village personnel.  He noted the documents have also been
uploaded to Dropbox.

3.42 2018 Budget

Village Manager Burke noted the 2018 Budget has been uploaded to 
Dropbox, a public copy is in the Board Room, was provided to the library, and
additional hard copies are available to the Board if desired.  

4.0 PAYMENT OF BILLS
4.1 Bills Presented for Payment on January 22, 2018 in the amount of $560,859.76

Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson provided a summary of the January 22, 
2018 bills prelist presented for payment with the total being $568,859.76. The total 
amount is based on $216,200 for General Fund; $191,000 for Water & Sewer Fund;
$110,200 for Water & Sewer Improvement Fund; $3,700 for Vehicle Maintenance 
Fund; $200 for Sedgebrook SSA; and $39,500 for General Capital Fund.

Trustee Servi moved and Trustee Leider seconded the motion to approve the bills 
prelist dated January 22, 2018 as presented. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Grujanac, Leider, McDonough, and Servi. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: 
Trustees Feldman and Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. Mayor Brandt declared the motion 
carried.

5.0 CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only)
6.0 PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

7.0 CONSENT AGENDA
7.1 Approval of an Extension to Tolling Agreement Related to the Illinois Municipal 

Investment Fund (IMET) (Village of Lincolnshire)

7.2 Authorization of Purchase of a John Deere 410L Utility Backhoe (Replacing 
Public Works Vehicle #301) via the National Joint Powers Association Joint 
Purchase Program from Westside Tractors, Wauconda, IL in an Amount not to 
Exceed $150,000 (Village of Lincolnshire)

7.3 Authorization of Purchase of a John Deere 244 KII Compact-Loader (Replacing 
Public Works Vehicle #709) via the National Joint Powers Association Joint 
Purchase Program from Westside Tractors, Wauconda, IL in an Amount not to 
Exceed $90,000 (Village of Lincolnshire)

7.4 Authorization of Purchase of a 2018 Falcon MI20257 Trailer Mounted Heated 
Asphalt-Box via the National Joint Powers Association Joint Purchase 
Program form Midwest Paving Equipment, Inc., Glen Ellyn, IL in an Amount not 
to Exceed $35,000 (Village of Lincolnshire)



Page 4
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting
January 22, 2018

7.5 Approval of Reciprocal Reporting Agreement between Adlai Stevenson High 
School District #125 and the Village of Lincolnshire (Stevenson High School 
and Village of Lincolnshire)

Trustee Leider moved and Trustee Grujanac seconded the motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, 
McDonough, Leider, and Servi. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and 
Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

8.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS
8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use
8.2 Finance and Administration
8.3 Public Works
8.4 Police
8.5 Parks and Recreation
8.6 Judiciary and Personnel

9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES
10.0   UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.0 NEW BUSINESS  
12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION
13.0 ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Leider seconded the motion to adjourn. The voice 
vote was unanimous and Mayor Brandt declared the meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

Barbara Mastandrea
Village Clerk



3.11 RVB 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

February 12, 2018

Subject: Consideration of Appointment of Michael Brouillard to Park Board 
as the Alternate

Action Requested: Consideration and Approval of Appointment of Michael Brouillard 
to Park Board, Alternate

Originated 
By/Contact:

Mayor Elizabeth Brandt

Referred To: Village Board

Summary / Background:
Pursuant to the Lincolnshire Village Code, the Mayor has the authority to appoint members to 
the Village’s various Boards and Commissions, subject to the consent of the Board of Trustees.
Mayor Brandt recommends Mr. Michael Brouillard be appointed as the Alternate to the Park 
Board with a term expiring April 30, 2019.

Budget Impact: None. 

Service Delivery Impact: None.

Recommendation: Consideration and approval of proposed appointment.

Reports and Documents Attached: 
Background information on proposed new appointee

Meeting History
Initial Referral to Village Board (RVB): 02/12/2018



Your Name: Michael Brouillard 
Your Email: michael_brouillard@hotmail.com 
Your Address: 41 Coldstream Circle 
Telephone Number: 847 644-7849 
Please select any or all Boards of Interest: Park Board 
 
Please describe your educational and professional background: Educational: 

University of Illinois; Illinois 
Master of Science in Crop Science; emphasis in Horticulture 
 
Illinois State University; Normal, Illinois 
Bachelors of Science in Agribusiness; emphasis in Horticulture 
 
College of Lake County; Grayslake, Illinois 
Associates of Science 
Certificate in Interior Landscape 
 
University of Maryland 
Certificate in Advanced Landscape Plant & Turfgrass IPM 
 
ISA Certified Arborist 
Department of Agriculture 
2017 Illinois Pesticide Applicators license/Turf, Ornamentals & Right-of-way 

Illinois Arborist Association 
Certificate of Recognition in Pest Diagnosis and Management 

Illinois Landscape Contractors Association 
Certified Landscape Technician in Maintenance Turfgrass, Ornamentals and Softscape Installation 

OSHA Certified / Class C Driver’s License / CDL Permit 2012 

National Recreation and Park Association/ CPSI 2010-2013 / CPRP 

Illinois Sports Turf Managers Association (ISTMA) 2011 Field Of The Year Award “baseball”. 

The National Recreation and Park Association, North Carolina University and the Oglebay National 
Training Center Honors of:  

 
 

 
IPRA Leadership Academy Level 2 2013-2014 & Level 3 2015-2016  

Professional: 

Grounds Operation Manager/ Northbrook Park District (3/24/2018 – current) 

 



Why do you wish to serve on a Board: I wish to serve on the board to help better serve our community, 
and this is something that I am already passionate about. 

In your opinion what are the most important issues facing the Village at this time: Moving to 
Lincolnshire about a year ago, I would serve with an open mind on important issues to the community. 

What would your goals be as a member serving on a Board: My goals would be to build relationships, 
serve our community, and pursue excellence.  

Please provide any additional comments: I like to thank you for considering me for the Park Board.  

I have worked with Park Districts for about 15 years, and have the passion to provide the best service 
and experience for our patrons. 

I look forward to meeting with you to further discuss my contribution to the Village of Lincolnshire. 



 

MICHAEL GERALD BROUILLARD 
41 Coldstream circle • Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
(847) 644-7849 • Michael_Brouillard@hotmail.com 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 
 

Successful Grounds Operation Manager with proven leadership skills and aptitude to build ‘team’ 
atmosphere, and train employees.  Proven goal orientated management skills promoting efficiencies 
and ensuring maximum productivity and financial stewardship.  Highly motivated professional 
possessing strong qualifications; innovative, and committed towards moving from good to great.   

 
 

CAREER EXPERIENCE 
 

NORTHBROOK PARK DISTRICT                3/24/08 - 
Grounds Operation Manager – Northbrook, Illinois                                                 current 
Direct day to day grounds operations including:  

� Managing and inspecting work of about 18 full time and seasonal employees. 
� Risk Management, Environmental and Autumn Fest Committees. 
� Maintenance of all athletic fields, (31) baseball/softball, (2) lacrosse, (17) soccer fields. 
� Special events set up and take down, litter pick up at facilities and Parks. 
� Landscaping; seasonal flower displays, holiday lights, prairie maintenance and tree maintenance. 
� Park Monitor, budgeting, donor tree and bench program, outdoor ice rinks and snow removal. 

 
 

MOORE LANDSCAPES, INC.                 2003 - 2007 
Account Manager – Northbrook, Illinois                               2004 - 2007 
Account manager profitably managed $2 - $3 million landscape maintenance contracts including the Chicago 
Department of Transportation (CDOT) medians, Mayor Daley’s City Hall rooftop garden, and traffic calming 
elements.    

� Recruiting, managing and inspecting work of employees and subcontractors. 
� Set up Degree Day Base 50 tracking MS Excel program for the Chicago O’Hare area and reporting 

current readings to the Morton Arboretum. 
� Experienced Account Manager responsible for calculating cost and efficiencies of individual projects. 
� Scheduling, coordinating and monitoring projects, including writing contracts for subcontractors, 

preparing all invoices and securing all necessary permits. 
� Estimating and selling through proposal writing in support of landscape enhancements. 
� Consistently striving to build and exceed customer expectations. 
� Site manager for snow removal plan. 
� Managing over 25 employees and 6 subcontractors. 

 
Horticulture & Arboriculture Supervisor – Northbrook, Illinois                                 2003 – 2004 
Supervisor with full responsibility for supervising 16 employees, installing and maintaining annual flower 
displays in Grant Park and Lincoln Park Floral maintenance contract.   

� Responsible for conducting all weekly safety training meetings and horticultural education. 
� Personally responsible for Millennium Park, Field Museum and Wrigley Building holiday light 

displays. 
 
 



 

MICHAEL GERALD BROUILLARD 
41 Coldstream circle • Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
(847) 644-7849 • Michael_Brouillard@hotmail.com 

 
 

Page Two 
 

CHICAGO BOTANIC GARDEN                  1994 - 2002 
Supervisor of Specialty Areas – Glencoe, Illinois                                                                                   1999 - 2002 
Supervisor with full responsibility for coordinating the horticulture maintenance and development of specialty 
areas by using the highest standards of quality for the education and enjoyment of visitors.   

� Responsible for coordinating the Celebrations Light display installation and removal. 
� Provided lectures in classrooms, abroad and on television channel 6 News.  Also lead tours and 

provided information about a variety of plants. 
 
Turfgrass & Ornamentals IPM Specialist – Glencoe, Illinois                            1994 – 1999 
Supervisor with full responsibility for maintaining quality plant collections in gardens, grounds, and turfgrass 
through the use of an integrated pest management program including preventive, biological, cultural, and 
chemical control methods.   

� Responsible for identification and determination of appropriate control measures of all pest activity 
including insects, diseases, weeds and vertebrate pests. 

� Conducted evaluations of disease and insect. 
� Conducted year end summaries of all pesticide applications utilized and decreasing the amount of 

active ingredients applied by 50% over 5 years. 
 

EDUCATION 
 

University of Illinois; Illinois 
Master of Science in Crop Science; emphasis in Horticulture 

 
Illinois State University; Normal, Illinois 

Bachelors of Science in Agribusiness; emphasis in Horticulture 
 

College of Lake County; Grayslake, Illinois 
Associates of Science 

Certificate in Interior Landscape 
 

University of Maryland 
Certificate in Advanced Landscape Plant & Turfgrass IPM 

 
ISA Certified Arborist 

 
Department of Agriculture 

2017 Illinois Pesticide Applicators license/Turf, Ornamentals & Right-of-way 
 

Illinois Arborist Association 
Certificate of Recognition in Pest Diagnosis and Management 

 
Illinois Landscape Contractors Association 

Certified Landscape Technician in Maintenance Turfgrass, Ornamentals and Softscape Installation 
 

OSHA Certified / Class C Driver’s License / CDL Permit 2012 
 

National Recreation and Park Association/ CPSI 2010-2013 / CPRP 
 

Illinois Sports Turf Managers Association (ISTMA) 2011 Field Of The Year Award “baseball”. 
 

The National Recreation and Park Association, North Carolina University and the Oglebay National Training Center Honors of:  
Supervisors’ Management School (2010)   /   NRPA Directors School (2012) 

IPRA LEADERSHIP ACADEMY LEVEL 2 2013-2014 & LEVEL 3 2015-2016  



Agenda Item
4.1

Column1 Column2
General Fund 248,547.85$
Water & Sewer Fund 48,582.78$
Motor Fuel Tax -$
Water & Sewer Improvement Fund 3,452.50$
Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement -$
Vehicle Maintenance Fund 28,147.20$
E 911 Fund 25,541.67$
Park Development Fund -$
Sedgebrook SSA 788,750.00$
SSA Traffic Signal
General Capital Fund 6,028.68$

GRAND TOTAL 1,149,050.68$

                           ________________________________

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT
02/12/2018

Brad Burke, Village Manager

V:\Finance\Dept\Accounts Payable\Prelist_APBankTrf.xlsx



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 1/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: A & E RUBBER STAMP

23.50Notary stamp - Mike Clark611229

23.50TOTAL VENDOR A & E RUBBER STAMP

VENDOR NAME: A T & T
46.2112/12 - 01/11/18 NP Internet Svc148060081-01/18

46.21TOTAL VENDOR A T & T

VENDOR NAME: ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED
53.11January 2018 L. Ulibarri Creative Cloud Suite2018-01

53.11TOTAL VENDOR ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED

VENDOR NAME: AMERICAN EXPRESS
38.00Late Payment Fee012018latefee

38.00TOTAL VENDOR AMERICAN EXPRESS

VENDOR NAME: APWA-CHICAGO METRO C
160.00Lake Branch Holiday lunch attendance by:  Brad W,APWA Holiday Lunch
47.40APWA postersAPWA.net purchase

207.40TOTAL VENDOR APWA-CHICAGO METRO C

VENDOR NAME: AQUA BACKFLOW
360.00Backflow tracking services per agreement-annual fe2018-585

360.00TOTAL VENDOR AQUA BACKFLOW

VENDOR NAME: ARAMARK
111.32Weelky Uniform Rental for PW2081406562
97.82Weekly Uniform Rental2081387291
97.82Weekly Uniform Rental for PW2081396983
97.82Weekly Uniform Rental for PW2081416878

404.78TOTAL VENDOR ARAMARK

VENDOR NAME: ARENA SPORTS U.S.A.
607.00Uniforms1809215
305.00Uniforms1809216

912.00TOTAL VENDOR ARENA SPORTS U.S.A.

VENDOR NAME: ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD
608.00Squad 105C39104
162.38Squad 99820689
74.90Wiper blades for trucks and squads820693

461.27Admin 96821196
86.92Admin 86821172

1,393.47TOTAL VENDOR ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD

VENDOR NAME: ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL SERVICES LTD.
673.50Leak Locating Service29683
805.00Leak Locating Service - 211 Rivershire Lane29741
706.75Leak Locating Service - 5 Kenzington & 2 Yorkshire29740

2,185.25TOTAL VENDOR ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL SERVICES L

VENDOR NAME: B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE SERVICES
1,287.82Plan Review_70 Riverwoods SFR_P18-0006B48623

1,287.82TOTAL VENDOR B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE SERVIC

VENDOR NAME: BADE SUPPLY
144.00Supplies15141

144.00TOTAL VENDOR BADE SUPPLY

VENDOR NAME: BAXTER & WOODMAN INC.
216.252017 Annual Water Loss Audit0197192
108.75Water audit services0197306

2,258.75Engineering services Queens Way drainage thru 1-0197307



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 2/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: BAXTER & WOODMAN INC.

2,583.75TOTAL VENDOR BAXTER & WOODMAN INC.

VENDOR NAME: BEHM ENTERPRISES, IN
5,900.00Water Main Repair - 300 Tower2173
8,100.00Water Main Repair2169

14,000.00TOTAL VENDOR BEHM ENTERPRISES, IN

VENDOR NAME: BHFX DIGITAL IMAGING
295.00Plotter ink cartridges293366

295.00TOTAL VENDOR BHFX DIGITAL IMAGING

VENDOR NAME: BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC.
214.98Force America Parts - Truck 246 & 2490178329-IN

214.98TOTAL VENDOR BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC.

VENDOR NAME: BRILLIANT PROMOS.COM
540.50Crime Prevention Promotional Material171115-89224

540.50TOTAL VENDOR BRILLIANT PROMOS.COM

VENDOR NAME: CARGILL
1,280.94Salt Delivery2903895342
2,542.16Salt Delivery2903898442

3,823.10TOTAL VENDOR CARGILL

VENDOR NAME: CHAIN O LAKES LUMBER
138.38Materials21113

138.38TOTAL VENDOR CHAIN O LAKES LUMBER

VENDOR NAME: CIORBA GROUP
2,400.00Professional Services Alternative Water Supply0023416

2,400.00TOTAL VENDOR CIORBA GROUP

VENDOR NAME: CITY OF LAKE FOREST
5,299.54Benchmarking Project NIBC18494

5,299.54TOTAL VENDOR CITY OF LAKE FOREST

VENDOR NAME: CL GRAPHICS
149.17M. Campobasso Business Cards0042875

149.17TOTAL VENDOR CL GRAPHICS

VENDOR NAME: CLESEN, INC.
131.84Exmoore Bike Path Catch Basin63730/00

131.84TOTAL VENDOR CLESEN, INC.

VENDOR NAME: COLLEGE OF DUPAGE
3,735.60Basic Police Academy - Forkes8678

3,735.60TOTAL VENDOR COLLEGE OF DUPAGE

VENDOR NAME: COMCAST CABLE
1,498.502018 COMCAST ANNUAL INVOICE_PWF INTERN2018-11389
1,648.352018 COMCAST ANNUAL INVOICE_VH INTERNE2018-11371
1,258.202018 COMCAST ANNUAL INVOICE_ESR-SCADA2018-17545

4,405.05TOTAL VENDOR COMCAST CABLE

VENDOR NAME: COMED
908.64Rate 23 streetlighting 12-20-17  to 1-24-183427049011-02-18
245.8545 Londonderry pumping 11-29 to 1-2-189047167009-01-18
162.11Pumping meters 1-2-18 to 2-1-185760114015-02-18
446.51Electric heat RNC 1-2-18 to 2-1-185225087020-02-18
118.23Pumping meter 1-2-18 to 2-1-187128083006-02-18
199.72Londonderry pumping meter 1-2 to 2-1-189047167009-02-18



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 3/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: COMED

2,081.06TOTAL VENDOR COMED

VENDOR NAME: CONCENTRIC INTEGRATION
2,626.92West Side Reservoir Pump Fail Improvements0197193

2,626.92TOTAL VENDOR CONCENTRIC INTEGRATION

VENDOR NAME: CONRAD POLYGRAPH, INC
160.00Polygraph Police Officer Applicant - Woodward2805

160.00TOTAL VENDOR CONRAD POLYGRAPH, INC

VENDOR NAME: CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC.
312.60Electric supply 45 Londonderry 11/29 to 1-2-1810765869001
201.82Electric supply 11-29 to 1-2-1810762415801

2,797.47Electric supply WSR 11-29 to 1-2-1810747575501
222.85Electric supply Eastside Reservoir 11-29 to 1-2-1810754454401-01-18

3,534.74TOTAL VENDOR CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC.

VENDOR NAME: COOK CO. SHERIFF'S POLICE TRAINING
3,250.00Basic Police Academy - Bethel18108

3,250.00TOTAL VENDOR COOK CO. SHERIFF'S POLICE TRAINI

VENDOR NAME: CORRECT PRODUCTS INC
599.55Custom rolled plan storage boxes, see note15123

599.55TOTAL VENDOR CORRECT PRODUCTS INC

VENDOR NAME: CUTLER WORKWEAR
247.41Steel toe boots, Coveralls & Rainboots for Nivardo104987

247.41TOTAL VENDOR CUTLER WORKWEAR

VENDOR NAME: DAVEY TREE EXPERT
960.00Tree trimming at North Park 12-27-17912060494
960.00Tree trimming at Thorfields common area 12-27-19912060495

1,920.00TOTAL VENDOR DAVEY TREE EXPERT

VENDOR NAME: DOOR SYSTEMS
551.53Door Maintenance849475

551.53TOTAL VENDOR DOOR SYSTEMS

VENDOR NAME: DROPBOX
9.99January 2018 Dropbox fees2018-01

9.99TOTAL VENDOR DROPBOX

VENDOR NAME: DUANE S & KELLEY A CHUDY
775.00BD Bond Refund B15-0007E_16306 Duffy Lane_prB15-0007E

775.00TOTAL VENDOR DUANE S & KELLEY A CHUDY

VENDOR NAME: DULTMEIER SALES, LLC
101.27Anti-Icing Unit Nozzels3409770

101.27TOTAL VENDOR DULTMEIER SALES, LLC

VENDOR NAME: DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC
20.00Floor Mat Rental43521
36.52Floor Mat Rental43522
36.52Floor Mat Rental44658
20.00Floor Mat Rental44094
36.52Floor Mat Rental44095
20.00Floor Mat Rental44657

169.56TOTAL VENDOR DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC

VENDOR NAME: ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES
135.00January 2018 Elevator Inspections: 9 @ 15/inspect73768



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 4/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES

135.00TOTAL VENDOR ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: EXTRA SPACE STORAGE
297.00Storage fee for month of December for Special evenDec 2017 storage fee
297.00January storage fees for Special event itemsJan.2018 Storage Fee

594.00TOTAL VENDOR EXTRA SPACE STORAGE

VENDOR NAME: FAIR AND IMPARTIAL POLICING, LLC
1,650.00Fair & Impartial Training - Hyde & ClarkTOT 012918

1,650.00TOTAL VENDOR FAIR AND IMPARTIAL POLICING, LLC

VENDOR NAME: FEDEX
62.14Overnight ship test results to IEPA6-051-50667

62.14TOTAL VENDOR FEDEX

VENDOR NAME: FOREMAN, JD
300.95Whytegat Park300264
15.00Valve Box Lid - Sewer321749

315.95TOTAL VENDOR FOREMAN, JD

VENDOR NAME: FRESH MARKET, THE
7,596.00Sales Tax Rebate 4th Qtr 20171231-2017

7,596.00TOTAL VENDOR FRESH MARKET, THE

VENDOR NAME: GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS
85.78Misc office suppliesPINV1468857

157.04File storage boxes, labeler tapePINV1471924
47.89Mailers, expansion filePINV1467941

290.71TOTAL VENDOR GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

VENDOR NAME: GAS DEPOT OIL COMPANY
12,033.00Fuel52421
2,520.20Diesel Fuel52268

14,553.20TOTAL VENDOR GAS DEPOT OIL COMPANY

VENDOR NAME: GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES
452.56Professional engineering services thru 12-17-173794.100-20

452.56TOTAL VENDOR GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES

VENDOR NAME: GRAINGER, INC.
1,614.18Shelves9676396816

92.90Additional shelf9677741648
118.50Truck & Trailer Wash9679403734
14.47Face Mask for Rob Byrne9680860930

166.00Gas Detector9605302687
13.77Tire Gauge Batteries9674074860
14.47Face Mask for Brad Taylor9682645297

122.70Key Lock Box9681397726
40.59Steel Wall Shelf9681397734

2,197.58TOTAL VENDOR GRAINGER, INC.

VENDOR NAME: HAYES MECHANICAL LLC
1,364.92HVAC repair at PWF 12-15-17405512

1,364.92TOTAL VENDOR HAYES MECHANICAL LLC

VENDOR NAME: HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC
351.08Cold Mix12728

351.08TOTAL VENDOR HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC

VENDOR NAME: HIGH PSI LTD
37.32Power Washer Parts58135

153.64Power Washer Parts57973



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 5/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: HIGH PSI LTD

190.96TOTAL VENDOR HIGH PSI LTD

VENDOR NAME: HIGHLAND PARK, CITY OF
705.00Water bacteriological analysis Oct-December 2017235977

705.00TOTAL VENDOR HIGHLAND PARK, CITY OF

VENDOR NAME: HINSDALE FLOWER SHOP
76.75Sympahty Arrangement - Marilu Hancock95431

76.75TOTAL VENDOR HINSDALE FLOWER SHOP

VENDOR NAME: HOLY MOUNTAIN EVANGELICAL CHURCH
21.16BD Bond Refund B17-0019E 240 Olde Half Day RoB17-0019E

21.16TOTAL VENDOR HOLY MOUNTAIN EVANGELICAL CHU

VENDOR NAME: HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
145.41Street Sign Materials2014710
57.90HDMI Cable & Building Materials4014511
32.52Building Materials13762
38.19Lighting Products - PW Conf. Room1013629
95.14Fleet Divider Walls5013259

127.27Parts - Storage Bins6072233
16.34Pipe Strainger6013154

530.31Filter Dust Bag, Vinyl Plank Grip & Folding Lock-Ba8591807
18.94Utility Blade & Carpet Installation Tape8012932
29.91PW Floor Soap8012852

121.62Misc. Shop Supplies9012700
23.88Street Sign Materials12584

296.95Fleet Office Supplies3012301
47.14Fleet Parts1041144

147.73Phone Cords for Josh Markham1041115
157.29PW Supplies1011559
59.65Storage Boxs for Fleet Area1011518
8.27Cedar Tone Weathershield13786 2

77.18Supplies for PW remodel11683

2,031.64TOTAL VENDOR HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: ILCMA
30.00Brad Burke 2017 Holiday Lunch/Angel Tree & Spee703964885

30.00TOTAL VENDOR ILCMA

VENDOR NAME: ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION
420.002018 Annual Conference and Membership - Certifie7104056

420.00TOTAL VENDOR ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION

VENDOR NAME: ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
825.002018 Membership Dues2018

825.00TOTAL VENDOR ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

VENDOR NAME: ILLINOIS STATE HIGHW
0.50IL Toll Violation01082018 Violation

0.50TOTAL VENDOR ILLINOIS STATE HIGHW

VENDOR NAME: IMRF
46,498.6501 2018 Member & Employer Contributions52286

46,498.65TOTAL VENDOR IMRF

VENDOR NAME: INTERDEV, LLC
5,410.422018-01 Monthly IT Services1014367-1

208.002018-01 PSA Technician & Device1014367-2

5,618.42TOTAL VENDOR INTERDEV, LLC

VENDOR NAME: INTERIOR INVESTMENTS, LLC
91,753.75Sales Tax Sharing 4th qtr 20171231-2017



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 6/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: INTERIOR INVESTMENTS, LLC

91,753.75TOTAL VENDOR INTERIOR INVESTMENTS, LLC

VENDOR NAME: INTERNATIONAL CODE
135.002018 ICC Governmental Membership RenewaAA3P0DA7D256

135.00TOTAL VENDOR INTERNATIONAL CODE

VENDOR NAME: INT'L SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE
180.00Certified Arborist recertification for Chris Fisher01182018CF Members

180.00TOTAL VENDOR INT'L SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE

VENDOR NAME: INVOICE CLOUD
31.2502 2018 Paperless Utility Bills1185-2018_1

31.25TOTAL VENDOR INVOICE CLOUD

VENDOR NAME: IPRF
12,237.00Workers Comp and Admin Fee- Mar46540

12,237.00TOTAL VENDOR IPRF

VENDOR NAME: J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.
245.00Uniform Coat - Bethel31576
287.19Outer Vest Covers - Katz31575
304.00Outer Vest Covers - Zange31112

836.19TOTAL VENDOR J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: JC LICHT, LLC
614.58Materials62025699
449.60Paint62025700
195.59Sign Post Stain for Cans62025993
161.16Materials62025819
263.12Paint for PW62026834

1,684.05TOTAL VENDOR JC LICHT, LLC

VENDOR NAME: JULIE, INC.
4,216.24JULIE marking service transmissions2018-0966

4,216.24TOTAL VENDOR JULIE, INC.

VENDOR NAME: K & A GRAPHICS, INC
283.20Uniforms - Beanies981685

283.20TOTAL VENDOR K & A GRAPHICS, INC

VENDOR NAME: KESSLER, KENNETH
2,900.00Psych Exams Police Applicants - Forkes, Bethel, KaLincolnshire 2017

2,900.00TOTAL VENDOR KESSLER, KENNETH

VENDOR NAME: LAI
132.88LLS Air Relief Vavle Parts18-15271

132.88TOTAL VENDOR LAI

VENDOR NAME: LAKE FOREST ACUTE CARE
52.00E. Land Pre-Employment Drug Test43019
60.00C. Fisher Random Drug Test - CDL43232
60.00J. Hoffman Random Drug Test - CDL43230
49.00R. Suda Random Alcohol Test - CDL43231

400.00N. Garcia Pre-Employment Drug Test & Physical43301

621.00TOTAL VENDOR LAKE FOREST ACUTE CARE

VENDOR NAME: LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
324.99Vehicle & Equipment Fuses9305514321

324.99TOTAL VENDOR LAWSON PRODUCTS INC

VENDOR NAME: LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET
456.67Truck 244905687



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 7/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET

456.67TOTAL VENDOR LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET

VENDOR NAME: LIBERTYVILLE FLORIST
99.76Funeral Arrangement for LRFPD Lt. Carney74502

99.76TOTAL VENDOR LIBERTYVILLE FLORIST

VENDOR NAME: LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD
611.00Plan Review 405 Milwaukee Ave Culvers Hood P1810102
319.00Plan Review 4 Overlook Point P18-0004B10108
882.00Plan Review 405 Milwaukee P17-0059FS10075
319.00Plan Review Racking 505 Schelter Road_Kubota P10115

2,131.00TOTAL VENDOR LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD

VENDOR NAME: LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE-PETTY CASH
246.7802/12/18 Petty Cash Reimbursements02122018

246.78TOTAL VENDOR LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE-PETTY CASH

VENDOR NAME: LUND INDUSTRIES
165.00Install E-Ticket Printer Sq. #170190202
165.00Install E-Ticket Printer Sq# 10790206

330.00TOTAL VENDOR LUND INDUSTRIES

VENDOR NAME: MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, INC.
1,351.5602 2018 Life Insurance Premiums1284119

1,351.56TOTAL VENDOR MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, INC

VENDOR NAME: MANKOFF INDUSTRIES
445.00Monthly Inspections4396

445.00TOTAL VENDOR MANKOFF INDUSTRIES

VENDOR NAME: MARIGOLD MAISON
318.03BD Bond Refund B16-0018E 900 Milwaukee_MarigB16-0018E

318.03TOTAL VENDOR MARIGOLD MAISON

VENDOR NAME: MARKHAM JOSHUA
97.67Food for Public Works - Cook-out803100007360
20.78Food for Public Works - Cook-out864320

118.45TOTAL VENDOR MARKHAM JOSHUA

VENDOR NAME: MARRIOTT LINCOLNSHIRE RESORT
94.04BD Bond Refund B17-0004E 10 Marriot Drive_TheaB17-0004E

94.04TOTAL VENDOR MARRIOTT LINCOLNSHIRE RESORT

VENDOR NAME: MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.
139.01CONT. SVC Street Light Repair680122

139.01TOTAL VENDOR MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

VENDOR NAME: MEADOWS COMPANY
210.06MaterialsSI03935409

210.06TOTAL VENDOR MEADOWS COMPANY

VENDOR NAME: METRO-WESTERN COOK
36.00Credit Check Police Applicant (Salkauskas)73823

36.00TOTAL VENDOR METRO-WESTERN COOK

VENDOR NAME: MICHAEL MERANDA JR.
240.001/16/18 ARB Mtg. & 1/17/18 Park Board Mtg181901
120.001/22/18 RVB/COW Mtgs.182601

360.00TOTAL VENDOR MICHAEL MERANDA JR.



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 8/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: MIDWEST HOSE & FITTINGS, INC.

124.50Loader Snow Plow Hydraulic Couplers123512

124.50TOTAL VENDOR MIDWEST HOSE & FITTINGS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: MIDWEST WATER GROUP, INC.
922.79Materials - Water9527

922.79TOTAL VENDOR MIDWEST WATER GROUP, INC.

VENDOR NAME: MORPHO TRUST USA
390.00Service of Livescan Machine112950

390.00TOTAL VENDOR MORPHO TRUST USA

VENDOR NAME: MORTON SALT
9,111.81Rock Salt5401514056

9,111.81TOTAL VENDOR MORTON SALT

VENDOR NAME: MQ PAINTING
875.00Cont. Svc - Street Light RepairsMQ110917

875.00TOTAL VENDOR MQ PAINTING

VENDOR NAME: MUNICIPAL GIS PARTNERS, INC.
5,096.86GIS staffing and services  January 20184202

5,096.86TOTAL VENDOR MUNICIPAL GIS PARTNERS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: NAFTO
40.00Annual Membership Nat'l Assoc. Field Training Offic4040
40.00Annual Membership Nat'l Assoc. Field Training Offic4041
40.00Annual Membership Nat'l Assoc. Field Training Offic4042
40.00Annual Membership Nat'l Assoc. Field Training Offic4043
40.00Annual Membership Nat'l Assoc. Field Training Offic4044
40.00Annual Membership Nat'l Assoc. Field Training Offic4045
40.00Annual Membership Nat'l Assoc. Field Training Offic4046

280.00TOTAL VENDOR NAFTO

VENDOR NAME: NAPA-SHERIDAN AUTO PARTS
299.99Bench Vice964838

299.99TOTAL VENDOR NAPA-SHERIDAN AUTO PARTS

VENDOR NAME: NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
35.002018 Annual Membership5627

35.00TOTAL VENDOR NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

VENDOR NAME: NIPAS
1,005.00NIPAS MFF Annual Assessment 5/1/18-4/30/1912025

400.00NIPAS Annual Membership Assessment 5/1/18-4/312023
4,800.00NIPAS EST Annual Assessment 5/1/18-4/30/1912024

6,205.00TOTAL VENDOR NIPAS

VENDOR NAME: NORTH SHORE GAS
175.91Well #3 gas service 12-15 to 1-15-18606253075-01-01-18
199.59NP Maint bldg gas service 12-14 to 1-11-18603028481-01-01-18
98.55NP Concessions gas service 12-14 to 1-11-18603028481-02-01-18
32.69Old Mill Liftstation gas service 12-15 to 1-12-18604290016-01-01-18
68.78Westwood liftstation 12-14 to 1-11-18604290016-02-01-18
0.32Farrington liftstation 12-14 to 1-11-18604290016-03-01-18
0.40Fallstone liftstation 12-15 to 1-12-18604290016-4-11-18

71.1724400 Riverwoods utilties 12-13 to 1-11-18606017125-01-18

647.41TOTAL VENDOR NORTH SHORE GAS

VENDOR NAME: NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COO
6,726.00February 2018 Dental Insurance Premiums2018-02

6,726.00TOTAL VENDOR NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE BENE



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 9/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

249.32Street Lights17363697
94.67Village Hall Lighting17361545

343.99TOTAL VENDOR NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

VENDOR NAME: NORTHWEST FREIGHTLINER
293.71Truck 25401P461601

(248.33)RETURNED - Part for 254 was bad in box171020
250.29Truck 25401P462580.02

295.67TOTAL VENDOR NORTHWEST FREIGHTLINER

VENDOR NAME: O'HERRON CO INC
54.99Academu BDU pants - Forkes1802863-IN
30.00Training Rounds - .40 cal1802864-IN

84.99TOTAL VENDOR O'HERRON CO INC

VENDOR NAME: PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.
120.00Westmins-watermain bid notice 2 weelsT4490424
142.60Bid notice DPR bridge repairs-2 weeksT4490196

262.60TOTAL VENDOR PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: PATTEN INDUSTRIES INC.
523.75Generator maintenancePM600270233
657.67Generator maintenancePM600270232

1,181.42TOTAL VENDOR PATTEN INDUSTRIES INC.

VENDOR NAME: PAYLOCITY
184.4102/02/18 Pay Services0103667449

184.41TOTAL VENDOR PAYLOCITY

VENDOR NAME: PBA, INC./FLEXIBLE BENEFITS
200.002018-02 Flex Spending Record Keeping130130

200.00TOTAL VENDOR PBA, INC./FLEXIBLE BENEFITS

VENDOR NAME: PIZANOS PIZZA
251.27Pizza lunch for Annual snow and Ice Control TraininTraining lunch 11.29

251.27TOTAL VENDOR PIZANOS PIZZA

VENDOR NAME: POLICE LAW INSTITUTE
2,280.002018 Monthly Legal Update and Review13569

2,280.00TOTAL VENDOR POLICE LAW INSTITUTE

VENDOR NAME: POLICE ONE
225.00Taser Instructor Re-Cert - Zange21162 rev. 1

225.00TOTAL VENDOR POLICE ONE

VENDOR NAME: PROSAFETY INC
30.00Hearing Protection2/846010

30.00TOTAL VENDOR PROSAFETY INC

VENDOR NAME: QUILL CORPORATION
106.45planners, cardstock paper, ink3977662
27.452018 Planner4088461

519.96Steel shelving for PWF office improvements project3997465
334.69Printer Ink, Paper clips, Divider Tabs4119878
280.97Toner for PWF color copier4343293

1,269.52TOTAL VENDOR QUILL CORPORATION

VENDOR NAME: RE JOURNALS
198.002018 Commercial Real Estate Conference: T. ZozulH9NL3DBPKJG

198.00TOTAL VENDOR RE JOURNALS



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 10/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: REINDERS, INC.

141.12Toro Polar Trac1720462-00
350.72Polar Trac Service Call4049996-00

491.84TOTAL VENDOR REINDERS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: REVERE ELECTRIC
314.65Shipping charges on original invoice for partsShipping charges

314.65TOTAL VENDOR REVERE ELECTRIC

VENDOR NAME: RJN GROUP INC.
1,052.50San sewer rehab project services thru 12-29-17301701

1,052.50TOTAL VENDOR RJN GROUP INC.

VENDOR NAME: RUSH TRUCK CENTERS
75.41Truck 2523009297262

75.41TOTAL VENDOR RUSH TRUCK CENTERS

VENDOR NAME: SAM'S CLUB
90.002018 Membership2018

90.00TOTAL VENDOR SAM'S CLUB

VENDOR NAME: SHAW FISHMAN GLANTZ & TOWBIN LLC
5,938.30BD Engineering Bond Refund - 36 Lancaster - JessCase: 15-L-460 - a
6,638.30BD Engineering Bond Refund - 34 Lincolnshire - LaCase: 15-L-460 b

12,576.60TOTAL VENDOR SHAW FISHMAN GLANTZ & TOWBIN L

VENDOR NAME: SIKICH, LLP
4,250.00Audit services Dec323299

4,250.00TOTAL VENDOR SIKICH, LLP

VENDOR NAME: SMITHEREEN PEST MGMT
93.00Pest control services PWF1645525
65.00Pest control services Village Hall1695370
53.00Pest control services RNC1695369
93.00Pest control services PWF1696820

304.00TOTAL VENDOR SMITHEREEN PEST MGMT

VENDOR NAME: TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION INC.
531.65Street Signs91518
560.00Message Board Diagnostic91546

1,091.65TOTAL VENDOR TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION IN

VENDOR NAME: TRITON COLLEGE
300.00Basic Academy Tech Fee - Bethel18126

300.00TOTAL VENDOR TRITON COLLEGE

VENDOR NAME: ULTRA PRINTING
195.00Tow Forms - 500328

195.00TOTAL VENDOR ULTRA PRINTING

VENDOR NAME: UPS STORE
47.40Return of materials833113683364318880

47.40TOTAL VENDOR UPS STORE

VENDOR NAME: US BANK- CORP TRUST
788,750.00LINSSA04 Sedgebrook SSA1 Series 2004882914

788,750.00TOTAL VENDOR US BANK- CORP TRUST

VENDOR NAME: VERIZON WIRELESS
1,880.1712 2017 Cell Phone Svc & Squad Laptops & Cell Ph9799033713

237.3012/13 - 01/12/18 SCADA Data Plan Util9799771691
1,880.2101 2018 Cell Phone Svc & Squad Laptops9800836031



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 11/11Page:02/07/2018 12:05 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 01/23/2018 - 02/12/2018
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: VERIZON WIRELESS

3,997.68TOTAL VENDOR VERIZON WIRELESS

VENDOR NAME: VERNON HILLS VILLAGE
25,541.67February - Monthly Dispatch ServicesDSP-FEB18

25,541.67TOTAL VENDOR VERNON HILLS VILLAGE

VENDOR NAME: WAGNER & SON
190.22V.H. Plumbing1429210

190.22TOTAL VENDOR WAGNER & SON

VENDOR NAME: WATER PRODUCTS CO.
852.002 Overlook Repair0278384
664.72Materials0278621

1,516.72TOTAL VENDOR WATER PRODUCTS CO.

VENDOR NAME: WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.
699.70Truck 254 LED Plow Lights Upgrade000231596
121.30Truck 236 Strobe Light000231448
159.96Truck 251 Light Bar Cap000231646

980.96TOTAL VENDOR WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.

VENDOR NAME: WILLOW CREEK COMMUNITY CHURCH
137.50BD Bond Refund B15-0023E_625 Barclay Blvd_WilB15-0023E

137.50TOTAL VENDOR WILLOW CREEK COMMUNITY CHURC

VENDOR NAME: WINTER EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
446.51Snow Plow Guide MarkersIV35868

446.51TOTAL VENDOR WINTER EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

VENDOR NAME: XEROX CORPORATION
68.56Coco billable prints 12-21 to 1-21-1892075336-overages

337.97Mimi base charge 12-21 to 1-21-1892075335
85.00Police Copier Service January 201892075334
57.00Nemo base charge 12-21-17 to 1-21-1892075333

178.00Coco base charge 12-21 to 1-21-1892075336

726.53TOTAL VENDOR XEROX CORPORATION

1,149,050.68GRAND TOTAL:



 

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

ORDINANCE NO. ____________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
TITLE 4 (HEALTH AND SANITATION), 

CHAPTER 2 (ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL) 
OF THE VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE MUNICIPAL CODE

                                                                                                                                                       
WHEREAS, the Village of Lincolnshire, an Illinois home rule municipal 

corporation, has the authority to adopt ordinances and promulgate rules and regulations 

that pertain to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the Village hereby finds that it is in the best interest of the Village and 

the public to amend its Village Code to promote the health, safety and welfare of the 

Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village finds that revising the notification requirements related to 

controlled burns will make the administrative requirements easier to perform while still 

protecting the health, safety and welfare of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of 

the Village Of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, in exercise of its home rule powers, as 

follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The foregoing recitals represent the purpose and intent 

of this Ordinance and as such shall be incorporated as though fully set forth herein. In 

the event of any ambiguity or invalidity regarding the enforcement of this ordinance it is 

the intent of the corporate authorities that this ordinance be liberally construed or 

reformed to accomplish the purpose and intent so described.



 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENTS.

A. Title 4 (Health and Sanitation), Chapter 2 (Environmental Control) of the 

Village of Lincolnshire Municipal Code is hereby amended as set forth below

1. Sections 4-2A-3-C-1, C-5-a, C-5-b, C-5-c and C-5-e are hereby 

amended by revising or adding the following definitions (Additions are 

described with underline font and deletions are shown as strikeout):

1. Permit Required.  A permit for such controlled burning must be obtained from the 
Village of Lincolnshire Department of Public Works Department.

5. Notification.

Prior to the commencement of the controlled burning, the applicant 
must provide the following to the Department of Public Works 
Department, or the person, if any, designated by the Village to 
observe the controlled burning:

a. A sample Notification and Certified mail receipt showing proof of 
such notification shall be sent to all property owners within two 
hundred fifty feet (250') of the boundaries of the burn area. The 
notification must indicate a time frame and duration of when the 
burning will take place.  For example: Controlled burning shall take 
place between April 15th and 22nd, between the hours of 9:00 
a.m. and 3:00 p.m.  It is estimated the burning will be completed 
within one day.

Included in this notification shall be a contact name and phone 
number  for those property owners wishing to be contacted within 
three hours of  any controlled burning.  It shall be the responsibility 
of the burn leader   to contact each of these property owners not 
more than twenty-four (24) hours and not less than three (3) hours 
prior to the start of any burn.

b. Provide proof of written notification to the Department of Public  
Works Department, the Police Department and the local Fire 
Protection District of the time frame of when the burning will take 
place as detailed in “a” above



 

c. At least one hour prior to the start of the burning, the burn leader shall 
contact the Department of Public Works Department, the Police 
Department, and the local Fire Protection District to obtain permission 
to burn that day, providing the location and anticipated completion 
time.  No burning shall be allowed unless all of these departments 
provide permission for the burn at the time of the contact.

Proper notification signage shall be provided by the applicant 
prior to the burn beginning. Signs communicating should 
read as follows: “Prescribed Burn in Progress” or 
“Prescribed Burn Ahead”. Signs shall communicate that a 
Controlled Burn is currently in Progress are required to be 
posted in the immediate area of the controlled burn to 
minimize false-alarm reports of a fire or confusing an actual 
fire in the area with a controlled burn.

d. At the conclusion of the burning, the burn leader shall contact the 
Department of Public Works Department, the Police Department, the 
local Fire Protection District and Red Center to advise that the burning 
has been completed and all fire and smoldering have been completely 
extinguished.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY.  In the event any of the regulations hereby 

adopted, or any application thereof, is found to be invalid or unenforceable, 

notwithstanding Section 1 of this Ordinance, it is the intent of the Corporate Authorities 

for such provision or application to be severable from the remaining provisions and 

applications of such regulations, and such finding shall not diminish or avoid the 

effectiveness of the remaining provisions or applications.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  The regulations adopted by this Ordinance 

shall become effective in the manner provided by law.



 

SO ORDAINED this 12th Day of February, 2018, at Lincolnshire, Lake County, 

Illinois. 

AYES: 
NAYS:
ABSENT: 

APPROVED:

______________________________
Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor

DATE: February 12, 2018

ATTEST:

______________________________
Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 4-2: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
Revised 2/12/2018 Page 1

TITLE: 4
CHAPTER 2: Environmental Control
Article A. Air Pollution; Open Burning

Sections:
4-2A-1: Definitions
4-2A-2: Prohibited Acts
4-2A-3: Exemptions
4-2A-4: Penalties

4-2A-1: Definitions: 

In the interpretation of this Article the following definitions shall apply:

AGRICULTURAL WASTE Any refuse, except garbage and dead animals, generated on 
a farm or ranch by crop and livestock production practices, 
including, but not limited to, such items as bags, cartons, dry 
bedding, structural materials, and landscape wastes.

AREA OF CONTROLLED The area specified on an IEPA and Village permit
BURNING subject to controlled burning.

BURN LEADER The person, not necessarily the applicant, responsible for 
oversight of the controlled burning.

CONTROLLED BURNING The burning, pursuant to an IEPA permit, of unharvested 
ground cover or vegetation for the restoration or active 
management of a natural area for the purposes of improving 
native ecosystems.

ECOSYSTEM An integrated system of living species, their habitat, and the 
processes that affect them.

GARBAGE Refuse resulting from the handling, processing preparation, 
cooking, and consumption of food or food products.

LANDSCAPE WASTE Any vegetable or plant refuse, except garbage. The term 
includes, but is not limited to, trees, tree trimmings, branches, 
stumps, brush, weeds, leaves, grass, shrubbery, yard 



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 4-2: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
Revised 2/12/2018 Page 2

trimmings, and crop residues.

NATURAL AREA A vegetative landscape state that features either preserved 
or restored native grasses, native perennials, native trees 
and/or other native ecosystems.

OPEN BURNING The combustion of any matter in the open or in an open 
dump.

OPEN DUMPING The consolidation of refuse from one or more sources at a 
disposal site that does not fulfill the requirements of a 
sanitary landfill.

REFUSE Any discarded matter; or any matter which is to be reduced in 
volume, or otherwise changed in chemical or physical 
properties, in order to facilitate its discard, removal or 
disposal. (Ord. 71-250-11)

RESTRICTED AREAS The area within the boundaries of the Village, plus a zone 
extending one mile beyond the boundaries of the Village. 
(Ord. 91-1168-01)

TRADE WASTE Any refuse resulting from the prosecution of any trade, 
business, industry, commercial venture, utility or service 
activity, and any governmental or institutional activity, 
whether or not for profit. The term includes landscape waste 
but excludes agricultural waste. (Ord. 71-250-11)

4-2A-2: Prohibited Acts:

A. Except as provided in Section 4-2A-3 below, no person shall cause or allow, in the 
restricted area, open burning of any agricultural waste, garbage, trade waste, or 
refuse. This provision does not pertain to open burning of landscape waste which is 
prohibited only as indicated in subsection B of this Section.

B. No person shall cause or allow within the boundaries of the Village open burning of 
landscape waste as defined to include leaves, trees, tree trimmings, branches, 
stumps, brush, weeds, grass, shrubbery and yard trimmings.

C. No person shall cause or allow the burning of any refuse in any chamber or 
apparatus, unless such chamber or apparatus is designed for the purpose of 
disposing of the class of refuse being burned. (Ord. 91-1188-01)

D. No person shall cause or allow within the boundary of the Village any outside burning 
of any unharvested ground cover or vegetation. (Ord. Amd. 97-1537-61, eff. 11/10/97)



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 4-2: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
Revised 2/12/2018 Page 3

4-2A-3: Exemptions: The following activities are hereby made specifically exempt 
from the provisions of this Article:

A. The setting of fires to combat or limit existing fires, when reasonably necessary in the 
judgment of the responsible governmental official.

B. The burning of fuels for legitimate campfire, barbecue, recreational, and cooling 
purposes, or in domestic fireplaces, provided that no garbage shall be burned in such 
cases.

C. The controlled burning of ground vegetation for the purpose of establishing, restoring, 
sustaining or nurturing native ecosystems shall be permitted subject to the following:

1. Permit Required.  A permit for such controlled burning must be obtained from 
the Village of Lincolnshire Department of Public Works Department.

2. Conditions of Permit. No permit shall be issued unless the applicant provides to 
the Village each of the following:

a. A valid and current Open Burning Permit from the Illinois Environmental 
Protection Agency, along with all documents submitted to the IEPA to 
secure the Permit.

b. A detailed site plan, specifying the exact area of the burn, all adjacent 
property boundaries, all structures and uses within fifty (50') feet of the 
boundaries of the burn area and the location of natural and planned fire 
breaks.

c. The name and qualifications of the burn leader.  The burn leaders must 
possess and provide proof of at least one of the following qualifications:

i. Certification as such by a State agency.

ii. Be an acting full time firefighter with an Illinois municipality or Fire 
Protection District with classroom and field training in open burning 
management.

iii. Proof of certified training in natural area management that has included 
actual classroom and field training in controlled burning of ground 
vegetation.

d. Payment of a fee as established in the Comprehensive Fee Schedule set 
forth in Chapter 15 of Title 1 of this Code.  This fee shall be paid at the time 



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 4-2: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
Revised 2/12/2018 Page 4

of permit application.

e. Execution of an agreement prepared by the Village Attorney releasing and 
holding the Village and the Fire Protection District and their respective 
officials and employees harmless from any damages or injuries arising out of
the controlled burn, including but not limited to any halting of the burn 
pursuant to paragraph 4 of this Section 4-2A-3.

f. The permit applicant, as part of the burn permit application, shall provide to 
the Village a certificate of insurance as evidence of insurance coverage for 
general liability with coverage limits of not less than $2,000,000 directly 
related to controlled burning activity.

3. Areas Where Controlled Burning is Permitted.

a. This exemption shall apply only to 4-2A-3 areas which have been
designated by either a federal, state, county or Village agency as being 
either an established natural area or being in the process of being restored 
as such, or areas not so designated and which are not part of a residential 
lot or development and which, in the opinion of the Public Works 
Department, would benefit from a controlled burning.

b. No portion of an area of controlled burning may be within fifty feet (50') of 
any residential structure.  This restriction shall not apply to a controlled 
burning conducted and supervised by the Village on Village property or to a 
controlled burn supervised by the Village and performed pursuant to an 
obligation undertaken as a condition of Village approved covenants or 
Special Use or PUD zoning.

c. Residential property shall require a site inspection, conducted by the Village 
of Lincolnshire.  In addition to all other permit criteria, the following criteria 
must be met for residential controlled burning:

i. the site must contain burn buffers on all sides. Buffers shall be a 
minimum of 5 feet in width for woodland controlled burns.  Buffers shall 
be a minimum of 10 feet in width for prairie controlled burns.

ii. the site must exhibit  restoration efforts, i.e., evidence of buckthorn 
removal, brush and debris removal, existence of a minimum of five 
native perennial or grass species.

iii. if any residence, sharing a common border or boundary with the 
residence conducting the controlled burning objects to the controlled 
burning, no permit will be issued.

d. Any area requested for a controlled burning shall have adequate fuel to carry 
the fire.  No additional fuel, including but not limited to leaves, grass or other 



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 4-2: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
Revised 2/12/2018 Page 5

materials not naturally occurring in the area to be burned, shall be added to 
the controlled burn location.

4. Denial of Permit.

A permit shall be denied if any of the conditions of subparagraphs 2 or 3 
above are not met.  Further, either the Village or the local Fire Protection 
District having jurisdiction may halt any controlled burning, either before or 
after commencement of such burn if, weather or other conditions are such 
that, in the sole discretion of either, the burning would constitute a hazard to 
other properties.

5. Notification.

Prior to the commencement of the controlled burning, the applicant must 
provide the following to the Department of Public Works Department, or the 
person, if any, designated by the Village to observe the controlled burning:

a. A sample Notification and Certified mail receipt showing proof of such 
notification shall be sent to all property owners within two hundred fifty 
feet (250') of the boundaries of the burn area. The notification must 
indicate a time frame and duration of when the burning will take place.  
For example: Controlled burning shall take place between April 15th and 
22nd, between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.  It is estimated the 
burning will be completed within one day.

Included in this notification shall be a contact name and phone number  
for those property owners wishing to be contacted within three hours of  
any controlled burning.  It shall be the responsibility of the burn leader   
to contact each of these property owners not more than twenty-four (24) 
hours and not less than three (3) hours prior to the start of any burn.

b. Provide proof of written notification to the Department of Public  Works 
Department, the Police Department and the local Fire Protection District 
of the time frame of when the burning will take place as detailed in “a” 
above

c. At least one hour prior to the start of the burning, the burn leader shall 
contact the Department of Public Works Department, the Police 
Department, and the local Fire Protection District to obtain permission to 
burn that day, providing the location and anticipated completion time.  
No burning shall be allowed unless all of these departments provide 
permission for the burn at the time of the contact.



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 4-2: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
Revised 2/12/2018 Page 6

Proper notification signage shall be provided by the applicant prior 
to the burn beginning. Signs should read as follows: “Prescribed
Burn in Progress” or “Prescribed Burn Ahead”. Signs that 
communicate that a Controlled Burn is currently in Progress are 
required to be posted in the immediate area of the controlled burn 
to minimize false-alarm reports of a fire or confusing an actual fire 
in the area with a controlled burn.

d. Thirty minutes prior to the start of the burning, the burn leader shall 
contact by phone Red Center (Regional Emergency Dispatch Center).

e. At the conclusion of the burning, the burn leader shall contact the 
Department of Public Works Department, the Police Department, the 
local Fire Protection District and Red Center to advise that the burning 
has been completed and all fire and smoldering have been completely 
extinguished.

6. Post Burn Report.

Within forty-eight (48) hours of the controlled burning, the applicant must file a 
report with the Department of Public Works Department, stating whether the 
purpose was accomplished, percentage of area burned and whether any damage 
was done outside of the specified area. Included in this report shall be a site 
diagram identifying the area burned.

4-2A-4: PENALTIES: The violation of any of the provisions of this Article shall be in 
accordance with the Comprehensive Fine/Penalty Schedule set forth in Chapter 17 of 
Title 1 of this Code.  Each day any violation of any provision of this Article shall 
continue shall constitute a separate offense. (Ord. 71-250-11) (Amd. Ord. 10-3131-08,
eff. 3/22/10) (Ord. Amd. 11-3195-17, eff. 3/14/11) 



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 4-2: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
Revised 2/12/2018 Page 7

CHAPTER 2

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL

ARTICLE B. PESTICIDES

This section is being deleted in its entirety per
Ordinance 01-1743-01, effective 2/12/01.







:  
Date:  Project Name: Project #: 

_____Initials © 1999, 2015 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC • M-1010-enUS-18  

Page 1 of 5 

Purchase Agreement 

www.musco.com   •   lighting@musco.com  

1. SELLER NAME AND ADDRESS: 2. BUYER NAME AND ADDRESS: 
Musco Sports Lighting, LLC (“Musco”) Village of Lincolnshire (the “Buyer”) 
100 1st Avenue West – PO Box 808 One Olde Half Day Road 
Oskaloosa, IA 52577 Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
Attn: Josh Newell Attn: Brad Woodbury 
Email: josh.newell@musco.com Email: bwoodbury@lincolnshireil.gov 
Telephone: 641-673-0411  

800-825-6020 Ext 2690 
Telephone: 847-913-2381 
Fax:   

Fax: 800-374-6402   
3. OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS: 4. SHIPPING NAME AND ADDRESS: 

Village of Lincolnshire (the “Buyer”) North Park Multi-Plex 
One Olde Half Day Road 1025 Riverwoods Rd 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 Lake Forest, Il 60069 
Attn: Brad Woodbury Attn: Brad Woodbury 
Email: bwoodbury@lincolnshireil.gov Email: bwoodbury@lincolnshireil.gov 
Telephone: 847-913-2381 
Fax:   

Telephone: 847-913-2381 

  
5. WARRANTY CONTACT: 6. FACILITY NAME AND ADDRESS: 

Village of Lincolnshire (the “Buyer”) North Park Multi-Plex 
One Olde Half Day Road 1025 Riverwoods Rd 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 Lake Forest, IL 60069 
Attn: Brad Woodbury  
Email: bwoodbury@lincolnshireil.gov  
Telephone: 847-913-2381 
Fax:   

 

  

7. SERVICES DESCRIPTION – Musco shall sell, transfer and deliver to Buyer, and Buyer will 
purchase, accept and pay for the following goods (the “Equipment”) in accordance with the “Total 
Price” paragraph of this Agreement. Musco’s lighting system consisting of: 

� Re-lamp (228) 1500 and 1000 Watt Musco Level-8™ Fixtures (Replace lamps, Clean lenses 
and reflectors, Old lamp disposal)  

� Troubleshoot and Repair any Remaining Outages  
� 10 Year warranty 

 
8. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BUYER AND/OR THIRD PARTY – Buyer/Third Party agrees to: 

�� Reasonable access to all poles with construction-sized lift is required.  
� Ground protection (plywood) and assistance to move, if needed, provided by owner.  
 

9. 10 YEAR WARRANTY & MAINTENANCE PROGRAM (the “Warranty”) – Musco shall provide 
parts, labor and services as outlined in the Musco 10 Year Warranty Agreement to maintain 
operation of lighting equipment included in the Equipment for a period of up to 10 years on the 
following terms: 



:  
Date:  Project Name: Project #: 

_____Initials © 1999, 2015 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC • M-1010-enUS-18  

Page 2 of 5 

Purchase Agreement 

www.musco.com   •   lighting@musco.com  

 
  
�� All labor and materials to maintain the operation of your lighting system and Control-Link™ automated 

controls system for a period of 10 years or until your system reaches 3,000 hours, whichever comes 
first.  

� Annual service fees for (5) Control-Link units  
� Toll free, direct access to our Warranty Specialists.  

NOTES:  
Individual lamp outages would be repaired when usage of the field is materially impacted.  
Exclusions are vandalism, major storms or lightning, failure of owner’s electrical service, or  
unauthorized alterations. 

 

10. TOTAL PRICE – Buyer will pay for the above-described Equipment and, if applicable, Services the 
Total Price of $63,625 plus applicable taxes, payable Net 30 upon receipt of invoice issued by 
Musco.  Invoices to be issued per the following schedule: 

 

Invoice Date Amount 
Due 

Initial Relamp  Upon Completion of 
Initial Relamp 2018 

$28,500 

1st Warranty Installment Feb 2018 $3,512.50 
2nd Warranty Installment Feb 2019 $3,512.50 
3rd Warranty Installment  Feb 2020 $3,512.50 
4th Warranty Installment Feb 2021 $3,512.50 
5th Warranty Installment Feb 2022 $3,512.50 
6th Warranty Installment Feb 2023 $3,512.50 
7th Warranty Installment Feb 2024 $3,512.50 
8th Warranty Installment Feb 2025 $3,512.50 
9th Warranty Installment Feb 2026 $3,512.50
10th Warranty Installment  Feb 2027 $3,512.50 

 

A copy of the payment and performance bond (if applicable) is required prior to shipment. 

Monthly progress invoicing and payments will apply. 

Final payment shall not be withheld by Buyer on account of delays beyond the control of Musco.  

Price includes delivery, unloading, and installation to the address indicated in item #4 of this 
Agreement. Price does not include sales tax.  

Payments not paid when due are subject to a carrying charge for each month past due or will be pro-
rated for the portion of the month there is an unpaid balance. Carrying charges shall accrue in the 
amount of one and one half percent (1½%) per month of any overdue unpaid balance, or the 
maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less.  

Source of Funds: Buyer agrees that Buyer’s payment to Musco is not contingent upon Buyer 
getting paid by the Owner/End User. 

Buyer may not hold back or set off any amounts owed to Musco in satisfaction of any claims 
asserted by Buyer against Musco.  No partial payment by Buyer shall constitute satisfaction of the 
entire outstanding balance of any invoice of Musco, notwithstanding any notation or statement 
accompanying that payment.  



:  
Date:  Project Name: Project #: 

_____Initials © 1999, 2015 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC • M-1010-enUS-18  

Page 3 of 5 

Purchase Agreement 

www.musco.com   •   lighting@musco.com  

The Total Price was calculated utilizing parameters outlined in the project specifications. In the event 
soil conditions vary from those relied upon, or if the soil cannot be readily excavated, Buyer shall be 
responsible for Musco’s additional associated costs, including but not limited to the cost of design, 
alternate foundations, additional materials, and labor. 

11. TAXES – Buyer shall pay all applicable state and local sales taxes, use or any similar tax invoiced 
appropriately by Musco.  

 Taxable  Non-Taxable (Copy of resale or exemption certificate must be attached. 
Note: Just holding a sales tax permit does not, in and of itself, 
qualify for a non-taxable sale.) 

12. DELIVERY – Normal delivery to the shipping address indicated above is 30 to 45 days after 
submittal approval or release of order, if later.  If the Equipment is shipped in multiple lots, Musco 
shall prepare a separate invoice for the price of the Equipment shipped at the time of each shipment. 
Buyer shall pay the amount of each such invoice upon the same terms as set out in the “Total Price” 
paragraph of this Agreement.  

All deliveries shall be made by means of a common carrier or some other reasonable means chosen 
by Musco. All risk of loss to Equipment sold shall pass to Buyer upon Musco’s substantial 
completion of the Services.   
Delivery is subject to Buyer maintaining credit satisfactory to Musco.  Musco may suspend or delay 
performance or delivery at any time pending receipt of assurances, including full or partial 
prepayment or payment of any outstanding amounts owed adequate to Musco in its discretion, of 
Buyer's ability to pay. Failure to provide such assurances shall entitle Musco to cancel this contract 
without further liability or obligation to Buyer. 

13. NO RETAINAGE/WARRANTY – Buyer acknowledges payment in full is required within the agreed 
terms. Warranty claims and back charges shall not be deducted from contract payments without 
prior approval of Musco’s Warranty Department (800-825-6020). Musco’s Equipment and its 
performance are sold subject to Musco’s written warranty. The Warranty provided by Musco shall be 
in lieu of all other representations, warranties and conditions of any kind, in respect of the Equipment 
or the Services and Musco disclaims any other representation, warranty or condition whatsoever, 
whether written or oral, express or implied, statutory or otherwise, including, but not limited to, the 
implied warranties and conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose.  

Buyer acknowledges that any warranty and/or maintenance guarantee contained within 
payment/performance bonds issued on Musco’s behalf pursuant to this Agreement and the 
corresponding liability on behalf of the issuing surety shall apply only to the first 12 months of any 
warranty and/or maintenance obligation of Musco specified in the written Warranty to be delivered to 
Buyer.  The balance of any warranty and/or maintenance obligation greater than 12 months shall be 
the sole responsibility of Musco and shall not be guaranteed by a third party. 

14. EXCLUSION OF SPECIAL DAMAGES – In no event shall Musco be liable for incidental, special or 
consequential damages, including without limitation lost revenues and profits, in respect of this 
Agreement or the Equipment and, if applicable, Services provided hereunder.  

15. LIMITATIONS PERIOD – Unless otherwise specified in the Warranty to be delivered to Buyer, any 
action or proceeding against Musco arising out of or relating to the Equipment or Services will be 
forever barred unless commenced within the earlier of: (a) one (1) year after delivery of the 
Equipment or if applicable, completion of the Services; or (b) the period prescribed by the 
applicable statute of limitation or repose.  

16. SECURITY AGREEMENT – In consideration of the promises contained herein, Buyer hereby 
grants and conveys to Musco, to secure payment and performance of all obligations in full, a 
purchase money security interest in the Equipment, including all repairs, replacements and 
accessions thereto and proceeds thereof (collectively referred to as the “Secured Property”).  Buyer 
hereby irrevocably authorizes Musco at any time to register in any registration office in any province 
(including personal property registries and if applicable, land titles or real property registries) any 



:  
Date:  Project Name: Project #: 

_____Initials © 1999, 2015 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC • M-1010-enUS-18  

Page 4 of 5 

Purchase Agreement 

www.musco.com   •   lighting@musco.com  

initial financing statements, financing change statements, notices of security interest or other 
documents relating to this security interest or this transaction. Buyer further agrees to promptly 
furnish any information requested by Musco to effectuate the terms of this Agreement.  Buyer 
further agrees to execute any document reasonably required by Musco to perfect the security 
interest granted herein and to assure the preservation, priority and enforcement of such security 
interest.  Buyer agrees that value has been given for this security interest and that the parties have 
not agreed to postpone the time for attachment of the security interest.  

17. INSURANCE – From and after delivery, regardless of the pending performance of the Services,
until such time as Buyer has performed in full all obligations contained herein, Buyer shall maintain 
adequate insurance covering the Equipment in accordance with generally accepted business 
practices. Buyer shall name Musco as loss payee until such time as Buyer has performed in full all 
obligations contained herein. 

18. DEFAULT – Each of the following shall constitute a default (“Default”) under this Agreement: a) 
failure to pay, in full, any payment when due hereunder; b) Buyer becomes the subject of a 
bankruptcy, receivership or insolvency proceeding; c) any warranty, representation or statement 
made or furnished to Musco by or on behalf of the Buyer proved to have been false in any material 
respect when made or furnished; d) loss, theft, damage, destruction or encumbrance to, or of, the 
Secured Property or the making of any levee, seizure or attachment thereof or thereon prior to 
payment in full; or e) the occurrence or non-occurrence of any event or events which causes 
Musco, in good faith, to deem itself insecure for any reason whatsoever. 

19. REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT – In the event of Default, Musco may, at its option, and without notice 
or demand: a) declare the entire unpaid balance owing hereunder due and payable at once; b) 
proceed to recover judgment for the entire unpaid balance due; c) exercise all rights provided to 
Musco under this Agreement, any applicable personal property security act (or similar legislation), 
at law or in equity including but not limited to entering the Buyer’s premises and taking possession 
of the Secured Property. All the remedies described herein are cumulative, and may be exercised in 
any order by Musco. Buyer agrees to pay all costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees and court 
costs) incurred by Musco in disposing of the Secured Property and collecting any amounts owing 
hereunder, and such costs shall be part of the obligations secured hereunder. 

20. FORCE MAJEURE – Musco shall not be liable for delays or failure to perform in respect of the 
Equipment or the Services due, directly or indirectly, to (i) causes beyond Musco's reasonable 
control, or (ii) acts of God or nature, acts (including failure to act) of any governmental authority, 
wars (declared or undeclared), strikes or other labor disputes, fires, and natural calamities (such as 
floods, earthquakes, storms, epidemics). 

21. EEO COMPLIANCE – When applicable, Musco and Subcontractor shall comply with the EEO 
Clause in Section 202 of Executive Order 11246, as amended, which is incorporated herein 
by specific reference. 
When applicable, Musco and Subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-
741.5(a) and 41 CFR 60-300.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified 
individuals on the basis of disability and against qualified protected veterans, and require 
affirmative action by covered prime contractors and subcontractors to employ and advance 
in employment qualified individuals with disabilities and qualified protected veterans. 

22. CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 
a. APPLICABLE LAW – This Agreement shall be governed by the laws, including the Uniform 

Commercial Code, adopted in the State of Iowa as effective and in force on the date of this 
Agreement. 

b. EXPENSES/REMEDIES – Buyer shall pay to Musco the reasonable expenses, including court 
costs, legal and administrative expenses and reasonable legal fees (on a solicitor and client 
basis), paid or incurred by Musco in endeavoring to collect amounts due from Buyer to Musco. It 
is further understood that if Buyer does not make a payment as due, Musco has the right to 



:  
Date:  Project Name: Project #: 

_____Initials © 1999, 2015 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC • M-1010-enUS-18  

Page 5 of 5 

Purchase Agreement 

www.musco.com   •   lighting@musco.com  

forward appropriate notices or claims on jobs with owners, bonding companies, general 
contractors, or the like, as deemed appropriate by Musco. 

c. ENTIRE AGREEMENT – This Agreement, the written Warranty to be delivered to Buyer, and 
any invoice issued by Musco pursuant to this Agreement constitute the entire agreement 
between the parties and supersede all prior statements of any kind made by the parties or their 
representatives.  No representative or employee of Musco has any authority to bind Musco to 
any term, representation or warranty other than those specifically included in this written 
Agreement or the written Warranty to be delivered to Buyer in connection with this Agreement.  
This Agreement may not be amended or supplemented except by written agreement executed 
by Musco and Buyer.  

d. ACCEPTANCE – This Agreement is subject to the approval of Musco’s Credit Department and 
the written acceptance of this Order by Musco. 

Village of Lincolnshire   MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC 

Acceptance 

this ______day of _________________, 20___ 

 Acceptance 

this ______day of _________________, 20___ 

   

Signature  Signature 

Name and Title Name and Title 

 
 
Please remember to initial and return all pages of this agreement. 






	1.0_Agenda
	2.1 01-22-218 Minutes
	3.11_Park_Board_Alternate_Appt
	4.1_2018_02_12_Bills
	7.2_Environmental_Control_DRAFT_Ordinance
	7.3_2018_02_12_North Park Athletic Field Light Re-Lamping Project

	847 6447849  MichaelBrouillardhotmailcom: 
	possessing strong qualifications innovative and committed towards moving from good to great: 
	847 6447849  MichaelBrouillardhotmailcom_2: 
	active ingredients applied by 50 over 5 years: 
	SSA Traffic Signal: 
	General Capital Fund 602868 Row1: 
	Brad Burke Village Manager: 
	258375: 
	45667: 
	399768: 
	Elizabeth J Brandt Mayor: 
	Barbara Mastandrea Village Clerk: 
	VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE: 
	TITLE 42 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL: 
	VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE_2: 
	TITLE 42 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL_2: 
	VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE_3: 
	TITLE 42 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL_3: 
	VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE_4: 
	TITLE 42 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL_4: 
	VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE_5: 
	TITLE 42 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL_5: 
	VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE_6: 
	TITLE 42 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL_6: 
	VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE_7: 
	TITLE 42 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL_7: 
	5: 
	undefined: 
	Date: 
	Project Name: 
	Project: 
	Initials: 
	Date_2: 
	Project Name_2: 
	Project_2: 
	Invoice Date: 
	Amount Due: 
	Initials_2: 
	Taxable: Off
	NonTaxable: Off
	including personal property registries and if applicable land titles or real property registries any: 
	Date_3: 
	Project Name_3: 
	Project_3: 
	Initials_3: 
	Date_4: 
	Project Name_4: 
	Project_4: 
	20: 
	day of: 
	day of_2: 
	20_2: 
	Initials_4: 
	Return to Agenda: 


